

## Steering Group



## Agenda: 12 November 2019, 18.00, Guildhall

---

	Description	Led by
Item 1	Apologies	Chairman, Cllr John Farquhar
Item 2	Declarations of interest	Cllr John Farquhar
Item 3	To agree the minutes of the meeting of 10 September 2019 (attached)	Cllr John Farquhar
Item 4	Chairman's announcements <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• £9000 Locality Grant received</li><li>• Tom Corbin selection as Parliamentary Candidate</li><li>• NDP Newsletter</li><li>• Establishment of a log to record Steering Group availability</li><li>• XTinction Rebellion</li><li>• Deliberative Democracy</li><li>• Christmas Social Event</li></ul>	Cllr John Farquhar
Item 5	Updated Policies Priority Survey – for information	Andrea Pellegram
Item 6	Recommendations on outline and evidence gathering (attached)	Andrea Pellegram
Item 7	Communications Strategy (to follow)	Andrea Pellegram on behalf of Jamie Hobson
Item 8	Salisbury NDP preparation worksheets <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Wiltshire Council</li><li>• Andrea Pellegram Ltd.</li></ul>	Andrea Pellegram
Item 9	Any other business	Cllr John Farquhar
Item 10	Matters for the next agenda	Cllr John Farquhar

